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Solutions that move you

ADDENDUM NO. 8

DATE: June 6, 2019
TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: David Ossom

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 8 - IFB P18275 — Janitorial and Cleaning Supplies

Certain revisions, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid
(IFB) Documents. Proposer must sign the BID FORM 1-A: BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT
OF ADDENDA, page 23 of the IFB document, to indicate receipt of Addendum. Please list each
Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your proposal in order for your proposal to be
accepted.

The Change is as follows:
1. VTA has changed the following provision on page 5 of the IFB:

Delete:
10. Price Increases: [OMITTED].

Add:

10. Price Changes: VTA may consider price changes due to legislative, judicial, or
administrative action taking effect during the term of the contract. Contractor must submit
price increase requests immediately in writing and provide documented proof substantiating
the requested price increase, including, but not limited to cost of goods, freight charges,
tariffs, duties, taxes, overhead, profit margin, etc., where VTA may consider the requested
price increase.



